REYNOLDS-WARREN EQUIPMENT CO
1945 FOREST PARKWAY
LAKE CITY, GA 30260

JET-VAC EQUIP COMPANY LLC
550 S. COBB DR., BLDG. 200, SUITE 210
ATLANTA, GA 30339

ADAMS EQUIPMENT COMPANY
1431 LANIER ROAD
WHITE PLAINS, GA 30678

ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS
OF GEORGIA

ATTN: JOE LAGANKE

4410 WENDELL DRIVE SW
ATLANTA, GA 30336

P&H SUPPLY CO
1011 WILLIFORD DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, GA. 30434

RON LAMPKIN
CENTRAL SERVICES

BID ITEM #25-144

2025/2026 VACUUM TRUCK DIRECT
PURCHASE FOR Augusta, GA-
Central Services Department

BID DUE: FRIDAY 03/7/2025 @ 11:00

DURAPATCHER
2000 OLD WHITFIELD ROAD
PEARL, MS 39208

ATTN: THOMAS W. RIGGS
MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT SALES
P. 0. BOX 1233

WOODSTOCK, GA 30188

ATTN: RAY ADAMS
YANCEY TRUCK CENETER
4165 MIKE PADGETT HWY
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

PALFLEET TRUCK EQUIPMENT
5178 OLD DIXIE HIGHWAY
FOREST PARK, GA 30297

BORDER EQUIPMENT
2804 WYLDS ROAD
AUGUSTA GA 30909

KAYCEE BRASWELL
FLEET MANAGEMENT

BID ITEM #25-144

2025/2026 VACUUM TRUCK DIRECT
PURCHASE for Augusta, GA- Central

Services Department
MAIL DATE: 1/30/25

H.D. INDUSTRIES
HIGHWAY 79 §.
JACKSONVILLE, TEXAS 75766

BERGKAMP INC.
3040 EMULSION DRIVE
SALINA, KS 67401

ATTN: BRIAN BACON

TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT COMPANY
3809 MIKE PADGETT HIGHWAY
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT SALES
P. 0. BOX 1233
WOODSTOCK, GA 30188

PHYLLIS JOHNSON
COMPLIANCE

10F1



Tmanna Scott

From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 9:44 AM

To: Tywanna Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2025-000000101

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000101
Event Title: 25-144 Vacuum Truck Direct Purchase
Event Type: Non-State Agency

Process Log

2025/01/30 09:43:57 : Log starts for - 22937105 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/01/30 09:44:02 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000101
2025/01/30 09:44:02 : Email Batch# 2501307743

2025/01/30 09:44:02 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/01/30 09:44:18 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 38

2025/01/30 09:44:18 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 0

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2025-
000000101&sourceSystemType=gpr20

01/30/2025 09:44:18 AM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



Planholders

| Add Supplier | | Export ToExcel |
Supplier (9)
Supplier ! Download Date
CAROLINA ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS 01/31/2025
Contact Group Solutions 03/05/2025
Dodge Data 01/30/2025
Jet-Vac Equipment Company 02/23/2025
One Nation Distribution LLC 01/31/2025
Onvia, Inc. - Content Department 01/30/2025
Peach State Freightliner 03/04/2025
Sansom Equipment Company 01/30/2025
Stivers Ford South of Union City 03/03/2025
Add Supplier
Supplier Details
Supplier Name CAROLINA ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS
Contact Name Chris Maxwell
Address 500 Lee Industrial Blvd. , Greensboro, NC 30168
Email cmaxwell@cesrefuse.com
Phone Number {33-6) -580-1062
Remove
Documents
Filename Type Action




